

From: Gil Estrella

To: Doug Young
Date: April 23, 2010

Subject:

Message:

Reference Information from OET email:
Applicant: General Dynamics
File Number: 0165-EX-PL-2010
Correspondence Reference Number: 10684
Date of Original Email: 04/20/2010

To: Mr. Doug Young

I apologize for not being clear in the description of the purpose for this license request. The equipment will indeed be used as experimental RNSS Test Equipment for the purpose of testing GPS receivers that are integrated into the Land Warrior Systems. These systems are being developed at the General Dynamics C4S facility, Bldg H760.

I have rephrased the purpose of the license request and included an updated attachment as Revision A.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Gil Estrella

GENERAL DYNAMICS
C4 Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ 85252
Phone: 480-441-3725 Pager: 877-473-9680
Fax: 480-441-3625
EMail: Gil.Estrella@gdc4s.com